
Shikha Mathews 

From: Renata Strause 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:07 PM 
To: Shikha Mathews 
Subject: RE: Form 7 - 10.20.16 - 12.31.IS.xIsx 
Attachments: Copy of Form 7 -10.20.16 -12.31.16 - RS edits.xlsx 

Hi Shikha, 

I made some minor edits. The version attached here is OK to file. 

Thanks, 

2 
Q Renata 

\ From: Shikha Mathews 
0 Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:17 AM 
2 To: Renata Strause <Rstrause@aflcio.org> 
^ Subject: FW: Form 7 -10.20.16 - 12.31.16.xlsx 

^ Hi Renata, 

0 
2 I'm checking to see if you had any questions on this or if you were ready to approve this I can put this together on a 

report and forward it to you for approval. I need to get this signed by Liz Shuler. 
0 • 

1 Thanks, 
Shikha 

From: Shikha Mathews 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:18 AM 
To: Renata Strause <Rstrause@aflcio.org> 
Subject: FW: Form 7 -10.20.16 - 12.31.16.xlsx 

Fyi. Ive added "Senate" to Ted Strickland's record. It now says: 
Ted Strickland-OH-Senate-Class 3-General 

Thanks, 
Shikha 

From: Shikha Mathews 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:21 PM 
To: Renata Strause <Rstrause(5)aflcio.org> 
Subject: Form 7 -10.20.16 - 12.31.16.xlsx 

Hi Renata, 

Please find attached Form 7 for review. 

mailto:Rstrause@aflcio.org
mailto:Rstrause@aflcio.org


Memorandum 
American Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations 

815 Sixteenth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006/(202) 637-5000 

TO: Chris Neff 

I 

0 

FROM: Shikha Mathews 

DATE: 1/30/17 

ACTION: Request for Liz Shuler's Signature 

CORRESPONDENCE TO: FEC Form 7 report for AFL-CIO 

REASON FOR CORRESPONDENCE: Year.end, 2016 filing 

APPROVING DIRECTOR: Campaigns 

BACKGROUND MATERIALS ATTACHED: Yes 

LEGAL DOCUMENT: Yes 

If yes, who reviewed: Renata Strause 

WHO TO CALL FOR PICKUP: Shikha Mathews Ext-5303 

*FOR EXECUTIVE OFFICES USE ONL Y* 

APPROVED FOR SIGNATURE BY: 



Memorandum 
American Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations 

815Sixteenth Street. N.W.. Washington, D.C. 20006/(202) 637-5000 

I 
1 

0 
2 
0 
S 
0 
1 

TO: Chris Neff 

FROM: Shikha Mathews 

DATE: 1/30/17 

ACTION: Request for Liz Shuler's Signature 

CORRESPONDENCE TO; FEC Form 7 report for AFL-CIO 

REASON FOR CORRESPONDENCE: Year.end, 2016 filing 

APPROVING DIRECTOR: Campaigns 

BACKGROUND MATERIALS ATTACHED: Yes 

8 
LEGAL DOCUMENT: Yes 

If yes, who reviewed: Renata Strause 

WHO TO CALL FOR PICKUP: Shikha Mathews Ext-5303 

*FOR EXECUTIVE OFFICES USE ONL Y* 

APPROVED FOR SIGNATURE BY: 



REPORT OF COMMUNICATION COSTS 
BY CORPORATIONS AND MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS 

HFCEIVOL,-. -
1. (a) NAME OF ORGANIZATION 

AF-L-CIO 
••2: QDEI^7ill|ieATlON^NUMBtR (Assigned byFEC) 

(b) ADDRESS (Number and Street) ' 

^15 llo^ Sirtet, A/ M;-
"i W"PE OF ORGANIZATION (Check Appropriate Box) 

• Corporation • Trade Association 

P^Labor Organization • Cooperative 

• Membership Organization • Corporation without 
capital stock 

(c) CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE 

'^ooOQ 

"i W"PE OF ORGANIZATION (Check Appropriate Box) 

• Corporation • Trade Association 

P^Labor Organization • Cooperative 

• Membership Organization • Corporation without 
capital stock 

2 
Q 
1 
7 

2 

0 
S 

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Check One): 
(a) • April 15 Quarterly Report • July 15 Quarterly Report 

• 12 Day Pre-General Election Report held on. 

_^^anuary 31 Year End Report 

(b) Is this Report an Amendment? • YES 

-ww 

• October 15 Quarterly Report 

. in the State of 

^NO 

5. THIS REPORT COVERS THE PERIOD iOljlD //^ THROUGH 

SUMMARY OF COMMUNICATION COSTS 

TVpo of Com­
munication 

Class or Category 
Communicated 

With 

Date(s) of 
Communica­

tion 

Check One 

Support Oppose 

Identify Candidate, Office Sought, 
District and State, and Whether for 

Primary or General Election 

Cost of Communication 
(Per Candidate) 

1 
i 

• Direct Mall 

• Telephone 

• Telegram 

• Other: 

(Spaclly) 

• Executive/ 
Administrative 
Personnel 

• Stockholders 

• Members 

• Direct Mail 

• Telephone 

• Telegram 

• Other; 

(Specify) 

• Executive/ 
Administrative 
Personnel 

• Stockholders 

• Members 

(NOTE: For additional communications, attach separate sheets containing the same information as above.) 

TOTAL COMMUNICATION COSTS FOR THIS PERIOD $ 

1 certify that i have examined this report and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, It Is true, correct and complete. 

/EL£2,A6£rH H SHLLUEX 
Type or Print Name Signature and Title of Person Designated to Sign This Report Date 

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or Incomplete Information may subject the person signing this report to penalties of 52 U.S.C. §30109. 

WHERE TO FILE: FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Federal Election Commission Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, N.W. Toll Free: 800-424-9530 
Washington, D.C. 20463 Local: 202-694-1100 

FEC FORM 7 (2/2001) 
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